G6GE

June 6, 1997 Jum -0 -y

Bureau of Land Management
Roswell District Office
2909 West Second

Roswell, N.Mexico 88201

Re: Gissler A #9 30-015-04153
Unit H Sec, 14, T17S, R30E
Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

I have shown the completion date for the referenced well as
5/02/97 on the various filings. This is the date after the
electricity and the required pumping unit was installed and the
well was turned down the flowline to the tank battery. The April
1997 production reports show that 297 bbls of oil was moved from
the 500 bbl frac tank that was on the location to the tank
battery. This accumulated production was the result of the well
being left open to the tank but not able to sustain any
consistent rate of flow from 4/10/97 until all equipment was in
place for the well. We do not believe this well was ready to
produce until 5/02/97 but recognize that this may present a
conflict for your records. After my phone conversation with Mr.
David Glass it was decided that the best action would be this
letter.

Please advise if you have any questions or comments.

Yours truly,
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;//Jémes H. Arline
. Materials Coordinator
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